From: Prociuk, Nadya

To: Underwood, Tom

Subject: Fw: Austin Light Rail Phase I Project
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 4:34:50 PM

FYI, good news.
Get Outlook for i0S

From: noreply@thc.state.tx.us <noreply@thc.state.tx.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 2:02:44 PM

To: Prociuk, Nadya <Nadya.Prociuk@hdrinc.com>; reviews@thc.state.tx.us
<reviews@thc.state.tx.us>

Subject: Austin Light Rail Phase | Project

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Re: Project Review under Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and/or the
Antiquities Code of Texas

THC Tracking #202500479

Date: 10/16/2024

Austin Light Rail Phase I Project (Permit 31726)

Downtown Austin

Austin, TX

Description: The Federal Transit Administration has initiated a National Environmental
Policy Act evaluation of Austin Transit Partnership’s proposal for the Austin Light Rail Phase
1 Project in Austin.

Dear Nadya Prociuk:

Thank you for your submittal regarding the above-referenced project. This response represents
the comments of the State Historic Preservation Officer, the Executive Director of the Texas
Historical Commission (THC), pursuant to review under Section 106 of the National Historic
Preservation Act and the Antiquities Code of Texas.

The review staff, led by Tiffany Osburn and Justin Kockritz, has completed its review and has

made the following determinations based on the information submitted for review:

Archeology Comments
* No historic properties affected. However, if cultural materials are encountered during
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construction or disturbance activities, work should cease in the immediate area; work
can continue where no cultural materials are present. Please contact the THC's
Archeology Division at 512-463-6096 to consult on further actions that may be
necessary to protect the cultural remains.

» THC/SHPO concurs with information provided.

* This draft report is acceptable. To facilitate review and make project information and
final reports available through the Texas Archeological Sites Atlas, we appreciate
submission of tagged pdf copies of the final report including one restricted version with
all site location information (if applicable), and one public version with all site location
information redacted; an online abstract form submitted via the abstract tab on eTRAC;
and survey area shapefiles submitted via the shapefile tab on eTRAC. For questions on
how to submit these please visit our video training series at:
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?]list=PLONbbv2ptdcog5t6mCqZVaEAx3d0MkgQC
Please note that these steps are required for projects conducted under a Texas
Antiquities Permit.

We have the following comments: Draft report accepted, however, we look forward to
reviewing a revised or addendum report containing the remaining survey areas and results of
monitoring.

We look forward to further consultation with your office and hope to maintain a partnership
that will foster effective historic preservation. Thank you for your cooperation in this review
process, and for your efforts to preserve the irreplaceable heritage of Texas. If the project
changes, or if new historic properties are found, please contact the review staff. If you have
any questions concerning our review or if we can be of further assistance, please email the
following reviewers: tiffany.osburn@thc.texas.gov, justin.kockritz@thc.texas.gov.

This response has been sent through the electronic THC review and compliance system
(eTRAC). Submitting your project via e TRAC eliminates mailing delays and allows you to
check the status of the review, receive an electronic response, and generate reports on your
submissions. For more information, visit http://thc.texas.gov/etrac-system.

Sincerely,

for Joseph Bell, State Historic Preservation Officer
Executive Director, Texas Historical Commission

Please do not respond to this email.
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